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Reed ). Irvine

777 14th Street, N.W. ® Washington, 0.

Phone: (202) 783-4406

J. M. Felton, Directot

pivision of Rules and Records

of fice of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Wwashington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Felton,

letter of August 27, 1979, con-

Reference is made to your
cerning my request to review NRC Commissioner Victor Gilinsky's

telephune log.

In that letter you wrote that maintenance of the Commissioner's

telephone log was a relatively new procedure in the office, but
that, at the end of the year, it could be made available.

The purpose of this letter iz to accept that offer.

tion all logs

Would you please make available for inspec
accessable?

and related calendars and memoranda that are now
Naturally, if they prove of interest, I should like to cOFY

certain pages or entries.

Please inform me of a time and place where such an inspection

can take place.

A copy of your earlier correspondence is enclosed for reaay

reference.

Encl: Since i§y7y0u7317
As stated e /h_ i
e e

Reed Irvine

800728029y

Chairman of the Board

s




